CITY OF ST. HELENS PLANNING DEPARTMENT

% 3 7 :;'

TO: City Council
FROM: Jacob A. Graichen, AICP, City Planner
RE: Authorize Mayor to sign final plat for Partition PT.3.20

DATE: August 24, 2020 (for the September 2, 2020 regular session)

The final plat is the formal document that is ultimately recorded with the County, making the
partition official. In addition to meeting many substantive and technical requirements, the final plat
also requires certain signatures.

Normally, the only signature necessary is the City Planner’s. But sometimes, we need the Mayor’s as
well, like in this case due to some right-of-way dedication.

Generally, by signing the final plat the City is saying that all requirements have been met.

Staff has determined that all necessary requirements have been met for the purpose of
signing the final plat.

Please authorize the Mayor to sign the final plat for this partition.
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3 T2 Gmko bilobl “Autumn Gold" Autumn Gold (.‘:n';n;s 1%'-2"cal. BE&B &' Standard h
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PLANT MATERIAL SUBST! MAY BE MADE B' PLANT MATERIALS OF SIMILAR HABIT, CHARACTERISTIC
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